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DESCRIBE THE RPRESENT AND ORIGINAL ([l known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The complex of court buildings for Fluvanna County is located in the middle
of the small village of Palmyra. The principal building, the court house,
stands at the top of a steep knoll overlooking a small square eontaining a
monument to the Confederate soldiers of Fluvanna County. The cwurt house
is in the form of a tetrastyle Roman Doric temple and is five bays deep. A
varicty of materials was used for the exterior fabric of the building:
brick laid in Flemish bond for the walls; stucco for the columns and
pilasters; stone for the column and pilaster caps,steps, water table,
window sills, keystones and lintels; and wood for the pediment, entablature
shutters and sash. The stone lintel over the main entrance is inscribed:
"THE MAXIM.HELD.SACRED BY EVERY FREE PEOPLE OBEY THE LAWS.'" The lintel
over the west entrance is inscribed with the date 1830. The two levels of
windows on either side.of the building are separated by pilasters, while
rear elevation is composed of three semi-circular arched windows also
separated by pilasters. The central window of the rear elevation is false,
and is covered over by shutters. On the whole, the exterior of the court
house is well preserved.

The interior of the court house is also remarkably unchanged from its
original form, and, indeed, is one of the few Virginia court houses of its

period to survive in such condition. The only major change is the loss of

the original seating, The original heavy balustrade around the judges
bench, jury box, and clerk's desk survives, as does that separating the
court from the audience. The balustrades for the two staircases are of a
more delicate design than the others, Although they also are original,

- The staircases are unusual inm . that:.both break for.a. landing about ane.-third

of the way up, and are outfitted with lecterns so that they may serve as
witness stands. t-At the :top of thie stairs is a gallery, leading -on to which

is the jury room and the judge's chamber.

- RIS T T L T T A A
On the west side of the court house is a small lawyer's office of the same

‘tperiod of the court house. The south gable of the .office contains a

Palladian arch motif similar to those in the end pavilions of Bremo and in
the gable of the Fork Union Baptist Church. The small brick building on
the east side of the court house is now used as the Fluvanna County library.
Behind the court house are other county buildings, including a modern clerk!
office. On the east side of the square before the court house is the stone
jail house, now the county museum. Built by John W. Hughes, this interestin
structure, with its brick parapet gable ends, central pavilion, and brick
hound's tooth cornice, is very similar in style to several of the farm
buildings at Bremo, also built by Hughes.
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gfrom the time of its formatiom in 1777 until 1823, Fluvanna County did not

have a satisfactory permanent county saezi, In the spring of 1828, lic
question of a location for the conrt wo: gain brought up. Sentiment was
strong for and againsc removing #he roofo buildings to either Wilmingoon

or Palmyra, or wvepairing and enlayr.: Zor existing facilitics on the south
side of the Rivamna River. fwo veferois. were necessary before the
partisans of Palmyra were victruious. ‘e first public building put up in
the nev, centrally located, connty seai was the stone jail, completed in

1829. ‘the jail house was built by John G. Hughes, a stonemason, and is
markedly similar in style to several of the farm buildings Hughes had
built for Gemeral Cocke at Bremo.

t:eneral John Hartwell Cocke served as one of the five special commissioners
who diafted plans for both jail and court house. Although the precise
degree ro wiich he influenced the final appearance of Lthe court complex is.
unéertain, tradition attributes to -him primary responsibility for the design
of the court house. Part of the construction work on the court building
may have Deen done by Cocke's slaves: who were: trained.artisans, and the
relationship between the new jail and the Bremo outbuiidings is certain.
Construction of the former building was supervised by the Reverend Walker
Vimberlake, a Methodist preacher, who supervised the constructicn of many
building and engineering works in the county. The court house was.completed
1in 1831, and has been in continuous use to the present day with practically
no alterations in the original fabric, )
According to Joseph Martin's Gazetteer of Virginia for 1835, the "thriving"
‘village of Isimyra consisted of: "14 dwelling houses, 1 methodist house
lof worship, 1 mercantile store, 1 tavern, 1 merchant, grist and saw mill, 1
woolen factory, 2 saddlers, 2 tailors, 1 boot and shoe factory, 1 tanyar

1 cabinet maker, and several carpenters and coopers,’ in addition to the
newly built county buildings and a fine bridge dcross the Rivanna.

In reference to later Greek Revival structures, Fluvanna Court House appears
architecturaily . :ive, but its desizn conveys the sense of honssty and
inpersonal attention evident in all tio buildlings dssociated with Cencral
iCocke. The court house, stone jail, and atuer county builgfngs combine

to form one of the most plcturebque and unsnoilled of Virginia's ea"‘y

county-seat complexes. The 51m¢le Doric tcﬂplu set on the Ld'L of a steep
biuff wich its attendunt court uuliolﬂgs an Dack““OhuG of rollin: wills

moved TdLth Dhviedn Lo the scene the’ Yher

wolis' of Paloyo..m
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